

Campbell, CA
MEETING MINUTES
BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE (BPAC)

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting

MEETING DATE: Wednesday, March 21, 2018

LOCATION: Public Works Conference Room

ATTENDEES: Carmen Lynaugh/Campbell BPAC
Brian Conroy/Campbell BPAC
Laura Smith/Campbell BPAC
Paul Tuttle/Campbell BPAC
Marko Buric/Campbell BPAC
Todd Capurso/City of Campbell
Matthew Jue/City of Campbell

MINUTES BY: Matthew Jue Date: March 23, 2018

DISTRIBUTION: File 230 (Bicycle Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes), BPAC, Todd Capurso, Ryan Smith/City of San Jose, John Brazil/City of San Jose

ISSUES	NEXT ACTION
1. Roll Call – Roll call was taken at 5:00 p.m.	• Noted.
2. Meeting Minutes from January 17, 2018, were reviewed and approved.	• Noted.
3. TDA Grant FY 2018/19: Campbell’s TDA FY19 grant allocation is \$34,469. Staff discussed a project concept that would be the first implementation of the recently approved Transportation Improvement Plan for Campbell Priority Development Area (TIPC) study. This concept would include a green bike lane, bike box, and green-backed sharrows at Campbell/Railway and flashing beacon systems at Civic Center Drive at Second Street and Orchard City Drive at Second Street. Staff also suggested other concepts (e.g., local match for other concepts like sharrows, Dell Avenue bike lanes/sharrows, etc.) for flexibility in case priorities change or there are excess funds. The BPAC approved of this concept.	• Staff to provide the pedestrian counts for Civic Center Drive/Second, Civic Center Drive/Third, and Orchard City Drive/Second. • Staff will contact Los Gatos regarding a proposed bikeway along Dell Avenue to Knowles Drive.
4. Bascom Avenue Complete Streets Study: Two dates were announced for community forums: April 18 at the Bascom Community Center and April 19 at	• Noted.

ISSUES**NEXT ACTION**

Farnham Elementary School.

5. **Draft Countywide Bicycle Plan:** Staff encouraged the BPAC to provide comments to VTA for the Draft Countywide Bicycle Plan. The plan provides background information leading toward the recommended Cross County Bicycle Corridors (CCBCs) and Across Barrier Connections (ABCs). Feedback was mixed regarding a Hamilton Avenue bike overcrossing at Highway 17.
 - Staff will furnish VTA contact information.

6. **Bunnies and Bonnets Parade:** The parade is scheduled for March 31 (Saturday). BPAC members who are interested in participating are encouraged to contact Todd.
 - Noted.

7. **VTA BPAC Update:** Paul shared about 1) the CCBCs; 2) delays to the widening of San Tomas Expressway between El Camino Real and Homestead Road; 3) Countywide Bicycle Plan; and, 4) San Jose's effort to make Downtown streets (e.g., Fourth Street) more bike-friendly.
 - Noted.

8. **Around the Table Comments and Discussion:** 1) Staff provided updates on the following CIP projects. For the San Tomas Aquino Creek Trail Feasibility Study, staff participated in a walking tour with Water District staff in attendance. Bridge ownership had been under question. Project may become a two-phased project rather than a three-phased project. Staff is in the process of selecting consultants for both the Eden Avenue Sidewalks Project and the Harriet Avenue Traffic Calming Project. 2) The BPAC asked if there has been any thought given to replacing the Rincon Avenue overcrossing over San Tomas Expressway. The bridge is narrow and not ADA-compliant. Staff mentioned that the County Expressway Plan refers to both a Latimer Avenue overcrossing and a bike path paralleling the concrete channel along San Tomas Expressway.
 - Noted.

9. **Next Meeting** – The next BPAC meeting will be held tentatively on May 16 (Wednesday), 2018, at 5:00 p.m.
 - Noted.

ISSUES**NEXT ACTION**

9. **Meeting Adjourned around 6:13 p.m.** • Noted.